BOX 1046

VALDESE, N. C.

250 WATTS =+ 1490 ON YOUR DIAL

WILLIAM R. ROLLINS
MANAGER

Mr, Kermit Geary
R,D, 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Kermit:
Thank ycu very much for your repori oo recsiving WSVM on

62 . Evidently our 250 watts wers
M"tmiﬁo Your report checks with our program

S We
WSVM signed on the air initially Octeber 6, 1961,
normally are on the air from 5AM til 11PM with & format of
Music - News = Sports.

Once again MANY THANXS for the report of reception.
Kindest persgonal regards.
Cordially,
)00 (2. (a0
William R. Rollins
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